Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, CAO i

Urban County Council
FROM:

Geoff Rgd, Commissioner of General Services

RE: Idlehour Demolition and Football Field Construction
Bid #154-2015 Change Otder #1

DATE: April 6,2015

Authorization to execute Change Order 1 in the amount of $194,152 to the contract with Lagco, Inc., for the
Idle Hour Park demolition and football field construction project. Add Alternates #3, 5, 6 and 7 totaling
$118,883 wete not funded during the bid and award petiod. Line items #1, 2, and 8 totaling $52,485 have
been precipitated by unanticipated site issues and as a result of the sanitary sewer project which runs through
the park. The change otder also includes $27,784 for electrical service for the softball field. The new contract
total will be $560,693. Sufficient funds are budgeted.

The change orders are fully funded in the following accounts:

1105-707602-7221-90319 IDLEHR._PK_2014 $ 31,000.00
2603-707601-7211-90311 SR_CITIZEN_2014 $ 818200
2517-606102-6081-90511 SENRCTZNS_2009A $ 13,001.57
2604-606101-6001-90511 SR_CITIZEN_2015 $ 141,968.43

Cc:  Michelle Kosieniak, Supt.
File
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